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Could you look at the possibility of scheduling a CC tomorrow to discuss this new information

Regards

From:  
Sent: Monday, 8 July 2019 12:17 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Investigation 2040: Dropped Objects / Corrosion Risk - Northern Endeavour NOGA facility - Preliminary 
Findings [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
 

DROPPED OBJECTS / CORROSION ISSUES

as discussed, there has recently been two incidents of corrosion related dropped objects (or potential dropped 
object) at the Northern Endeavour NOGA facility namely:

 Notification 6019 (30/6/2029) – Dropped object with potential fatality (5.7 kg x 5.9 m = potential fatality)

 Notification 6027 (04/7/2019) – Potential dropped object, pipe support failed and pipe slumped 
approximately 450 mm. 

NOPSEMA  investigated on 8 July 2019 and could not establish that there was no immediate 
threat from:

1. Potential dropped objects (e.g. other pipe supports) due to severe corrosion leading to a single fatality (or 
severe injury),

2. Potential failure of the flare line where the pipe support is missing, leading to loss of containment and MAE. 
3. Potential structural failure, due to corrosion leading to and MAE.

With respect to threat 1:

 The potential cause of the Notification 6019 was an emergency shutdown that caused severe pipe 
vibration; however this failure mechanism has not been eliminated by shutting down the facility until all 
remaining affect pipe supports have been verified as fit for purpose. 

 There were insufficient mitigating measures in place to reduce the immediate threat of a dropped object, 
such as preventing access to areas where there is risk of a dropped object (area over coverage could be 
significant). 

 In the event of a shutdown, the workforce is not allowed forward of the blast wall; this may mitigate the 
threat of dropped object due to vibration from a shutdown event. 

 There did not appear to be any other defined plans to inspect all other areas on the facility, to determine if 
there are any other potential dropped objects due to corrosion. 

 The second potential dropped object (notification 6027) has been repaired. 

With respect to threat 2:

 has sent people to the facility to inspect the location of the pipe failure, with rope access, and 
determine the follow up action (by an engineer); action is in progress.   

 There are currently no other mitigating measures in place (e.g. temporary pipe support). 

  believe that the pipe is safe because the remaining supports are close, this has not been verified by an 
engineer. 

With respect to threat 3:

 We believe that the two corrosion related failures are evidence of the severe corrosion on the facility and 
may be predictive of future more significant structural failures on the facility. 








